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320 By Street, Toronto,
Auzuat 7. 1941,

Lexacnal.

Col. H. A, Ia&hernon. x-cag
HacPherson, Milliken, Leslie & Tyerman,
Yestnan Chambers,

Regina, Sask,.

Dear Colonel HacPhorsons

I am grateful indeed to you for your two lot ers of 4¢h
mt.

IWtodwfmwaSeommmmuamhoﬂw
mtm.MormomummlmomeBm,
is a very decent fellow and that ho advised the Covernment of sub-
anwmm~cmuarmnmw—
and ocould get no action whatewer right up to the time of the trouble
and indeed can get nome since. moresnltinmatﬂmsuol(:onpany
there has to import coal from the United States to maimtain, or
help maintain, 1ts production. This is an awful =ituation,and =y
informant says that the stumbling block is Lapointe. I have nover
hdthaleastdubtbntthatwoinmmwmnrmt&gdmt
duty at Arvida. Uy iaformant now oays that undoubtedly he has
stood with rock-like determination against agything in the way of
action, evidently fearing, so my iuformant says, the antagonisa of
one or teo Catholie organisations,

Later inforsation indicates that the damage at Arvida
vill take vastly lomger to repair than the three wecks estimated
by Bowe. I am enclosing an editorial om this subject fyom today®s
Telegran,

While writing I may mention the lapt news despatch which
the papers indicated had its source in Mr. Hansom. I doubt very
such, however, if he was respousible for it. It was to the effect
that there would just be comething of a comference this Foll and
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